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Nadeem Jan

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September, 2020 9:54 AM

To: 'Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'Shahid Ali'; 'mazvidzas@who.int'

Subject: FW: Explanation for negligence in TORs

Attachments: PEO-feedback-Unsatisfactory-Jamshaid Iqbal- Bajour.pdf

Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
This is with reference to below email, an explanation letter was issued to UCPO, Jamshed Iqbal on account of neglect of 
duty. 
As per his response against the explanation letter, he collecting the AFP cases information from on duty doctor on daily 
basis. However, it is difficult to understand the doctors writing, so this case was skipped from him. 
 
His response to the explanation is not satisfactory. Therefore, he is recommended for warning letter.    
 
In case of any feedback regarding the same, please let us know.  
 

Regards, 
 
Nadeem Jan 
Project Officer-PTPP CTC 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September, 2020 10:34 AM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: Explanation for negligence in TORs 

 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email it is hereby to inform you that during field visit of PEO Bajour on 11th 
September 2020, he notice that an AFP case labelled as Injection Neuritis on 3rd September 2020 in OPD 
register. However, it is not reported in the weekly zero report/VPD report due to which the case became 
inadequate. The following PTPP staff has been recommended for explanation on account of professional 
negligence.  
 

 UCPO, Jamshed Iqbal 

 UCPO, Zahir Ullah 

 TCSP, Muhammad Ibrahim 
 

In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
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From: Walid Hassan [mailto:peobajour2@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:56 PM 
To: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int <shahidado@gmail.com>; 
shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int <ahmadsha@who.int>; Jawad Muhammad 
<jawadmuhammad560@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Explanation for negligence in TORs 

 
AOA Respected All, 
FYI and further necessary action (issuance of official explanation) 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Jawad Muhammad <jawadmuhammad560@gmail.com> 
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 
Subject: Explanation for negligence in TORs 
To: Zahirullahbjr12@gmail.com, jiqbal.islami@gmail.com, ibrahimsalarzai@gmail.com 
Cc: Dr Walid Hassan <peobajour2@gmail.com>, shahidado <shahidado@gmail.com>, "AHMAD, Shahid" 
<ahmadsha@who.int> 

AOA Respected all 
As all of you knew that AFP surveillance is an integral part and one of the four pillars of PEI programme. In 
order to timely detect WPV/ cVDPV2 virus circulation and timely respond to any outbreak we have a well 
established surveillance system at district, provincial and national level. Active surveillance through visits to 
designated facilities by dedicated district level officers and passive surveillance through weekly zero reports 
duly signed by the facility incharge and supervised and collected by WHO staff is established for timely 
reporting of AFP cases. 
RHC Pashat is a weekly active site visited regularly by DSO. The said facility was visited on 1st  Sep. 2020 by 
DSO and on 11th Sep. 2020 PEO Bajour visited the facility to participate in UPEC meeting and also did the 
active site visit. While checking the facility OPD register the PEO noticed an AFP case labelled as Injection 
Neuritis on 3rd Sep 2020 but neither notified by the doctor on duty nor recorded in the weekly zero report/ VPD 
report and the case has became inadequate due to the negligence of the doctor on duty as well as negligence of 
UCPOs/TCSP of the said facility as coordination with the facility staff for AFP surveillance is a part of their 
TORs. The concerned doctor on duty and health facility incharge is intimated through DHO office to explain 
their position for negligence. You are hereby directed to explain your position for negligence in TORs and lack 
of professionalism and lack of coordination for timely reporting of AFP case due to which an adequate case has 
became inadequate. 
Best Regards  
 
 
 
--  
With  Much Gratitude 
From the desk of 
 

Dr. Walid Hassan 

Polio Eradication Officer (Bajaur ) 
PEI-EPI  World Health Organization 
Peobajour2@gmail.com, Walidhassan121@gmail.com  
0308-9137256, 0342-2503650 
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